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City of Sacramento – City Attorney’s Office

City Attorney serves as the legal advisor to the City Council, City 
Officers and Department staff, Boards and Commissions as well as 
the Parking Authority, the Sacramento Public Facilities Financing 
Corporation, and Sacramento Regional Arts Facilities Financing 
Authority. 

915 I Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/cityatto
rney/ 12

Michael J. Benner (code enforcement) - 
2002; Angela M. Casagranda (special 
projects) - 1996;  Sheri M. Chapman 
(litigation) - 2001; Michael A. Fry (code 
enforcement) - 2002; Paul A. Gale 
(advisory/special projects) - 1994; Gerald C. 
Hicks (advisory/special projects) - 1990; 
Gary P. Lindsey, Jr. (code enforcement) - 
2003; Jennifer S. McGeorge (code 
enforcement) - 2002; Janeth D. San Pedro 
(advisory/special projects) - 2000; Michael 
T. Sparks (advisory/special projects) - 1997; 
Chance L. Trimm (litigation) - 1988; and 
Brett M. Witter (litigation) - 1993.

City of Sacramento – City Manager’s Office

City Manager is responsible for implementation of the City Council’s 
policies and priorities and oversight and management of city 
operations, the enforcement of all laws, the coordination of all 
programs and the development of the City’s Operating and Capital 
Budgets. Other functions within the City Manager’s Office are City 
Auditor, Government Affairs, Media and Communications, Office of 
Youth Development and the Office of Public Safety Accountability. 

915 I Street, 5th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/cityma
n/ - (no bios)

City of Sacramento – Code Enforcement 
Department

Code Enforcement is responsible for enforcing City codes to keep 
neighborhoods safe and healthy by reducing blight and nuisances. 
The Code Enforcement Section (“CES”) serves as legal counsel and 
prosecutor for this outstanding multidepartmental team effort.  CES 
routinely uses three types of enforcement actions: civil, 
administrative, and criminal.

915 I Street, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.cityofsacramento.org/code/ 4

Michael J. Benner - 2002; Michael A. Fry - 
2002; Gary P. Lindsey, Jr. - 2003; and 
Jennifer S. McGeorge - 2002.

City of Sacramento – Community Development 
Department

Design commission, Development Oversight Commission, Planning 
Commission, and Preservation Commission - Development review 
bodies established to make decisions on land use actions and to 
recommend land use policy to the City Councel.

300 Richards Blvd., 3rd 
Floor, Sacramento, CA 
95811

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/dsd/ - www.cityofsacramento.org/dsd/meetings/co
mmissions/    (no bios)

City of Sacramento – Department of General 
Services

Procurement Division - Contract Ordinances - City code and 
ordinances that regulate the contracting process and set vendor 
requirements, including paying a living wage, equal benefits to 
employees, prevailing wage and other items.

5730 24th St., Bldg. 1, 
Sacramento, CA 95822

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/genera
lservices/ - (no bios)

City of Sacramento – Department of Utilities

Department of Utilities provides and maintains water, sewer, solid 
waste, storm collection, storm drainage, and flood control services 
and facilities.  Utilities Rate Advisory Commission - expert advisory 
panel on rate setting issues, including law.

1395 35th Avenue, 
Sacramento, Ca 95822 http://www.cityofsacramento.org/utilities/ -

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/utilities/abou
t-us/rac.cfm#                                                    
(committee names and bios not available)

City of Sacramento – Office of Labor Relations

The Office of Labor Relations provides labor relation services for the 
City of Sacramento, Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment 
Agency, and Sacramento Employment and Training Agency. This 
includes negotiating and administering labor agreements, 
developing citywide policies and procedures, as well as assist, 
counsel, and/or advise customers in resolving issues such as: 
employee rights, labor agreement interpretations, City policy 
interpretations, etc.

915 I Street 4th Floor, 
Room 4133, Sacramento, 
CA 95814

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/labor-
relations/ - (no bios)

City of Sacramento – Office of the City Clerk

City Clerk serves as the Clerk of the City Council and is responsible 
for the preparation of agendas, the recording and maintenance of all 
Council actions and the preparation and filing of public notices. The 
Clerk also handles domestic partner registration, passports, lobbyist 
registration and reporting and claims against the City. 

Historic City Hall, 915 I 
Street, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/clerk/ - (no bios)

City of Sacramento – Sacramento Disabilities 
Advisory Commission

Provides advice and recommendations to the mayor and city council 
on strategies to enhance the city's compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA), the California Fair Employment and 
Housing Act, and Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations.

915 I Street, Sacramento, 
CA 95814

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/adawe
b/dac/DAC.html - (no bios)
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Sacramento County – Board of Supervisors

The Board adopts the annual budget, adopts ordinances, approves 
contracts, determines land use zoning for the unincorporated area, 
appoints certain County officials and appoints members to various 
boards and commissions.

http://www.bos.saccounty.net/ 0

Sacramento County – Children's Coalition

The Sacramento County Children’s Coalition is an advisory body to 
the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors and works on behalf 
of all children living in Sacramento County and their families. (Child 
Justice committee)

909 12th Street, Suite 
200, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.communitycouncil.org/level-
3/cc.htm - (no bios)

Sacramento County – Conflict Criminal 
Defenders

The Sacramento County Conflict Criminal Defenders is Court-
appointed and provides legal representation to criminal defendants 
who are financially unable to retain counsel. The Court appoints 
CCD where the Public Defender cannot provide representation 
because of conflicts of interest or insufficient staff.

901 H Street, Suite 409 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://ppaccd.saccounty.net/ - (no bios)

Sacramento County – County Counsel

The County Counsel acts as general legal counsel to the County, its 
officers and related constituent local governmental entities. The 
Counsel prosecutes major caseloads of administration of general 
government, conservatorships and probate, labor relations, 
grievance arbitration and related litigation, personnel discipline, 
zoning and other code enforcement.

700 H Street, Suite 2650, 
Sacramento, CA 95814   
Granite Park Office: 
3331 Power Inn Road, 
Suite 350, Sacramento, 
CA 95826

http://www.countycounsel.saccounty.net
/default.htm 1

Christophe Guillon (Capital Certificate 
student) - 2002
Possibly more alumni (no bios)

Sacramento County – Disabilities Advisory 
Committee

The Disability Advisory Commission (DAC) advises the Sacramento 
County Board of Supervisors on issues pertaining to the disability 
community and County compliance with Federal and State laws and 
regulations.

700 H Street, Room 5720, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.dac.saccounty.net/default.ht
m - (no committee member names or bios)

Sacramento County – District Attorney

The District Attorney is responsible for and oversees the prosecution 
of cases brought to the office by over 40 federal, state and local 
agencies. Through local partnerships, the District Attorney's office 
leads and participates in several community-based initiatives 
affecting public safety.

http://www.sacda.org/ 6

Cynthia G. Besemer (Chief Deputy District 
Attorney) - 1978; Mark Curry (Major Crimes 
Unit); Sheri Greco (prosecutor) - 1996; Lori 
Green (Assistant Chief Deputy District 
Attorney) - 1983; Karen Maxwell (Assistant 
Chief Deputy District Attorney) - 1982; and 
Frederick Schroeder (Assistant Chief 
Deputy District Attorney).

Sacramento County – Equal Employment 
Opportunity Advisory Committee

Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Committee advises the 
Civil Service Commission, Board of Supervisors, County Executive, 
Director of Human Resources and other County agency 
administrators and department heads on the implementation of the 
County’s equal employment policy to all areas of employment.  
Review issues, terms and conditions of equal employment 
consistent with applicable employment policies, processes and 
procedures following existing applicable state and federal laws.

700 H Street, Suite 5720, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.hra.saccounty.net/employ/ee
o/committee.htm - (no committee member names or bios)

Sacramento County – General Services

Contract and Purchasing Services Division - headed by the 
Purchasing Agent who is responsible for developing procurement 
policy in compliance with law, resolutions and directives of the Board 
of Supervisors.  purchase and lease goods, contract for professional 
services, engage independent contractors and contract for 
construction services on behalf of the County and its Departments. 
The Contract and Purchasing Services Division also manages 
personal property declared surplus to County needs.

10545 Armstrong Avenue, 
Suite 202A, Mather, CA 
95655

http://www.dgs.saccounty.net/capsd/def
ault.aspx - (no names or bios)

Sacramento County – Human Rights/Fair 
Housing Commission Advisory Board

Implements programs that identify and seek to eradicate 
discriminatory housing practices, educate the public and rental 
housing industry on fair housing laws, improve landlord-tenant 
relationships through information and conciliation services, and 
otherwise promote tolerance of the diverse cultures, mores, 
lifestyles, and beliefs of the peoples of this community in order to 
achieve and maintain harmony and realize equal opportunity. (Court 
services, advisory cinics, mediation, and litigation services).

http://www.hrfh.org/page/page/4292316
.htm - (no bios)
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Sacramento County – Inspector General

Oversight of the Sheriff’s Department internal disciplinary process, 
and broad discretionary powers, including the evaluation of the 
overall quality of law enforcement, custodial and security services, 
and the authority to encourage systemic change. The OIG conducts 
audits of investigative practices and other audits or inquiries 
deemed appropriate.

520 9th Street, Suite 202, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.inspectorgeneral.saccounty.
net/default.htm 0

Sacramento County – Labor Relations

Resolves disputes with County unions and negotiates and 
administers nineteen collective bargaining agreements, hears 
employee grievances and processes disciplinary appeals. The OLR 
administers employee relations statutes, ordinances, and policies 
which affect the County’s 14,000 employees.

http://www.laborrelations.saccounty.net/
default.htm - (no bios)

Sacramento County – Legislative Advocate

Advocate on behalf of the residents of Sacramento County to 
promote, preserve, and improve Sacramento County's programs 
and services. Primary focus is on advocacy before the State 
Legislature in support/opposition to proposed state legislation which 
impacts the County.  Positions on legislation and the state budget 
are taken based on review by the affected County department(s) as 
well as consistency with legislative policies the Board of Supervisors 
adopts annually. The Office also takes the lead on getting legislation 
passed and signed into law that County departments recommend 
and the Board of Supervisors endorses.

1100 K Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.legadv.saccounty.net/default
.htm - (no bios)

Sacramento County – Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCo)

Commission's directive are to ensure the orderly formation of local 
governmental agencies, to preserve agricultural and open space 
lands, and to discourage urban sprawl. Commissions must, by law, 
create Municipal Service Reviews and Update Spheres of Influence 
for each independent local governmental jurisdiction within their 
countywide jurisdiction.

1112 I Street, Suite 100, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.saclafco.org/default.htm - (no bios)

Sacramento County – Public Defender

Provide quality legal representation and/or advice to any individual 
financially unable to employ counsel in adult criminal, juvenile 
delinquency, mental conservatorship, appropriate family law, and 
probate cases.

700 H Street, Suite 0270, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.publicdefender.saccounty.ne
t/default.htm 2

Randi Barrat (Juvenile)(Capital Center 
student) - 2004, Patricia Contreras (Capital 
Certificate student) - 1999     Possibly more 
alumni (over 100 attorneys, but names and 
bios not listed)

Sacramento County – Retirement (Sacramento 
County Employees Retirement Board)

LEGAL SERVICES: (1) Legal representation to SCERS Board and 
staff. (2) Legal counsel during public and closed sessions of the 
SCERS Board. (3) Coordinating and overseeing the selection and 
work of outside legal counsel and other vendors. (4) Short and long-
term plans for addressing legal service needs. (5) Analysis of state 
and federal legislation. (6) Formulating legislative proposals. (7) 
Evaluation of securities litigation. (8) Legal education programs. (9) 
Legal services activities with other governmental and private sector 
entities. (10) Contracts, resolutions, opinions, and other documents. 
(11) Implementation of legal services. (12) Legal services budget.

SCERS’ Administrative 
Offices, 980 9th Street, 
Suite 1800, Sacramento, 
CA 95814                 
SCERS’ Mailing 
Address, P.O. Box 627, 
Sacramento, CA 95812-
0627

http://www.scers.org/default.htm - (no bios)

Sacramento County – Sacramento Housing 
and Redevelopment Agency

SHRA is a Joint Powers Authority created by the City and County of 
Sacramento to represent both jurisdictions for affordable housing 
and community redevelopment needs. The Legal Department of 
SHRA provides legal services to the Agency only.

630 I Street, Third Floor, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.shra.org/index.html - (no names or bios)

Sacramento County – Sacramento Regional 
Transit District

Legal Department - litigation, transactional law, and a wide range of 
legal, business and government affairs.

Administrative Office, 
1400 29th Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95816      
Mailing Address, P.O. 
Box 2110, Sacramento, 
CA 95812-2110

http://www.sacrt.com/ - (Chief Legal Counsel education info not 
listed)
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State of CA (Sac) – Administrative Hearings, 
Office of 

Provides a neutral forum for fair and independent resolution of 
matters in a professional, efficient and innovative way, ensuring due 
process and respecting the dignity of all.  The Office of 
Administrative Hearings (OAH) is a quasi-judicial tribunal.  The 
General Jurisdiction Division hears cases throughout California 
pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act (APA), contracts and 
interagency agreements for over 1,000 State, county, city and local 
government agencies. The Special Education Division provides 
adjudicatory, mediation and settlement services throughout the state 
to school districts and parents of these special needs children. 

2349 Gateway Oaks 
Drive, Suite 200, 
Sacramento, CA 95833

http://www.oah.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm 5

Richard Clark (Sacramento), Gary Geren 
(Sacramento), Debra Huston (Sacramento), 
Rebecca Westmore (Sacramento) (not all 
Administrative Law Judges had bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Administrative Law, Office of 

The Office of Administrative Law (OAL) ensures that agency 
regulations are clear, necessary, legally valid, and available to the 
public. OAL is responsible for reviewing administrative regulations 
proposed by over 200 state agencies for compliance with the 
standards set forth in California's Administrative Procedure Act 
(APA), for transmitting these regulations to the Secretary of State 
and for publishing regulations in the California Code of Regulations.

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 
1250, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.oal.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Aging, California 
Commission on 

The Commission serves as "the principal advocate in the state on 
behalf of older individuals, including, but not limited to, advisory 
participation in the consideration of all legislation and regulations 
made by state and federal departments and agencies relating to 
programs and services that affect older individuals." As such it is the 
principal advisory body to the Governor, State Legislature, and 
State, Federal and local departments and agencies on issues 
affecting older individuals.

1300 National Drive, Suite 
173, Sacramento, CA 
95834

http://www.ccoa.ca.gov/ 0

State of CA (Sac) – Aging, Department of 
Oversees laws and regulations relating to the dignity, independence, 
health, and community involvement of older Californians, family 
caregivers, and disabled adults.

1300 National Drive, Suite 
200, Sacramento, CA 
95834

http://www.aging.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Agricultural Labor Relations 
Board

Enforces the Agricultural Labor Relations Act (ALRA).  Responsible 
for the prevention of those practices which the Act declares to be 
impediments to the free exercise of employee rights. When a charge 
is filed, the General Counsel conducts an investigation to determine 
whether an unfair labor practice has been committed. If he believes 
that there has been a violation, he issues a complaint. The Board 
provides for a hearing to determine whether a respondent has 
committed the unfair labor practice alleged in the complaint.

915 Capitol Mall, 3rd 
Floor, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.alrb.ca.gov/ - (General Counsel education info not listed)

State of CA (Sac) – Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Appeals Boards

Provides quasi-judicial administrative review of decisions of the 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control.  Board hears appeals of 
decisions rendered by the Department of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control, and issues orders either affirming or denying those 
decisions.

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 
1245, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.abcappealsbd.ca.gov/ - Allan J. Reniche, Chief Counsel / Chief 
Executive Officer (no bio)

State of CA (Sac) – Alcoholic Beverage Control,  
Department of 

Issues licenses and administers the laws and rules governing the 
manufacture, importation, distribution, and sale of alcoholic 
beverages. Enforces all penal provisions of law in, on or about 
alcoholic beverage licensed premises.

3927 Lennane Drive, 
Suite 100, Sacramento, 
CA 95834

http://www.abc.ca.gov/ 1
Heather Hoganson (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 1997        Possibly more 
alumni (only executive staff bios listed)
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State of CA (Sac) – Attorney General, Office of

It is the duty of the Attorney General to: see that the laws of the state
are uniformly and adequately enforced; to carry out responsibilities 
of the office through the California Department of Justice; represent 
the people of California in civil and criminal matters before trial 
courts, appellate courts and the supreme courts of California and 
the United States; serves as legal counsel to state officers and, with 
few exceptions, to state agencies, boards and commissions; assists 
district attorneys, local law enforcement, and federal and 
international criminal justice agencies in the administration of justice; 
coordinate statewide narcotics enforcement efforts, participates in 
criminal investigations and provides forensic science services, 
identification and information services and telecommunication 
support; and establish and operate projects and programs to protect 
Californians from fraudulent, unfair, and illegal activities that 
victimize consumers or threaten public safety.

P.O. Box 944255, 
Sacramento, CA 94244 http://www.ag.ca.gov/ 3

Rebecca Armstrong-Grau (Deputy Attorney 
General)(Capital Center student) - 2003, 
Joseph Cook (Capital Certificate student) - 
2008, Zackery Morazzini (Capital Certificate 
student) - 1999                                       
possibly more alumni (no attorney bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Behavioral Sciences, Board 
of 

As a regulatory Board within the Department of Consumer Affairs, 
the Board is committed to protecting the consumers of California. 
The Board constructs written exams for each of its licenses, 
investigates consumer complaints and imposes disciplinary action 
against licensees and registrants who violate the law, and develops 
statutes and regulations targeted at ensuring competency in the 
mental health profession and protectin consumers.

1625 North Market Blvd., 
Suite S-200, Sacramento, 
CA 95834

http://www.bbs.ca.gov/ - (bios, but no education info)

State of CA (Sac) – Building Standards 
Commission, California 

BSC is charged with: Reviewing and approving building standards 
proposed and adopted by state agencies; Codifying and publishing 
approved building standards; Administering California's building 
code adoption processes; Resolving conflict, duplication, and 
overlap in building standards; Ensuring consistency in the 
nomenclature and format of the code; Hearing appeals resulting 
from the administration of state building standards; Receiving local 
agency modifications to California Code of Regulations, Title 24; 
Coordinating and managing the model code adoption process for 
various state agencies; Adopting and approving model codes and 
building standards for buildings owned by the state; and adopting 
and approving model codes for state agencies that fail to adopt 
these codes within one year of their publication.

2525 Natomas Park Drive, 
Suite 130, Sacramento, 
CA 95833

http://www.bsc.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – California Community 
Colleges Chancellor's Office

The Legal Affairs Division provides legal counsel to the Board of 
Governors, the Chancellor, and Chancellor's Office staff as 
requested; drafts and reviews proposed legislation and regulations; 
reviews all contracts and grants entered into by the agency; 
coordinates with the Attorney General's Office in litigation where the 
Board of Governors is a party; and anticipates the need for and 
recommends new legal policy. The Division also provides advice 
and assistance to community college district officials on the 
interpretation and implementation of laws affecting community 
colleges.

1102 Q St, Sacramento, 
CA 95811 /www.cccco.edu/Home/tabid/189/Default 1 Jonathan Lee (Capital Certificate student) - 

2007

State of CA (Sac) – California Forestry 
Association

The California Forestry Association (CFA) consists of forestry 
professionals committed to the protection of our natural resources, 
environmentally sound policies, sustainable use of renewable 
resources and responsible forestry.  CFA serves as a central voice 
for California's forest-resource companies and communities.  The 
association provides a comprehensive range of services including: 
advocacy before local governments, California Legislature, U.S. 
Congress, regulatory and land management agencies, 
communication to and through the various electronic and published 
media, coalition development, strategic program development and 
grass roots campaigns.

1215 K Street, Suite 1830, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://foresthealth.org/ 1

Michele Dias (Vice President - 
Environmental and Legal Affairs)(Captital 
Certificate student) - 2002
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State of CA (Sac) – California Public Employees' 
Retirement System (CALPERS)

Provides retirement and health benefits to state and local public 
employees, retirees, and their families.  CalPERS Legal Office - 
provides legal advice to the CalPERS Board, Committees, executive 
and senior management staff, and various CalPERS divisions on 
tax qualification, statutory interpretation, and other pension-related 
issues and represents CalPERS in litigation.

400 Q Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95811 http://www.calpers.ca.gov/ 1 Peter H. Mixon (General Counsel)

State of CA (Sac) – California State Lands 
Commission

Provides stewardship of the lands, waterways, and resources 
entrusted to its care through economic development, protection, 
preservation, and restoration. (Staff Counsel position).

100 Howe Avenue, Suite 
100-South, Sacramento, 
CA 95825

http://www.slc.ca.gov/ 2

Mario Tony DeBernardo (Capital Certficate 
student) - 2007, Eric Milstein (Capital 
Certificate student) - 2000                               
Possibly more alumni (only executives listed)

State of CA (Sac) – California Unemployment 
Insurance Appeals Board

Conducts hearings of cases concerning claims for unemployment 
and disability benefits and payroll withholding tax petitions.

2400 Venture Oaks, Suite 
300, Sacramento, CA 
95833

http://www.cuiab.ca.gov/index.shtm 1
Kim Hickox (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 1999         Possibly 
more alumni (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Child Support Services, 
Department of

California’s Child Support Program works with parents and 
guardians to ensure children and families receive court-ordered 
financial and medical support. Child support services are available 
to the general public through a network of 52 county and regional 
child support agencies that serve approximately 1.8 million children 
and families. Some of the services provided include locating a 
parent; establishing paternity; establishing, modifying and enforcing 
a court order for child support; and establishing, modifying and 
enforcing an order for health coverage.

P.O. Box 419064, Rancho 
Cordova, CA 95741

http://www.childsup.cahwnet.gov/Home/
tabid/36/Default.aspx 1

D Rae DeLong (Capital Certificate student) - 
1999                   Possibly more alumni (no 
names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Corporations, Department 
of

The Department of Corporations licenses and regulates a variety of 
businesses. It also regulates the offer and sale of securities, 
franchises and commodities. The Office of Legislation and Policy is 
responsible for ensuring consistent interpretation and application of 
laws administered and enforced by the Department. Representing 
the Commissioner and the Department before various public and 
private agencies and organizations, the Office of Law and 
Legislation also serves as the liaison of intergovernmental affairs 
and the contact for law and legislative matters. The Enforcement 
Division and is responsible for enforcing the laws under the 
Investment and Lender-Fiduciary Programs administered by the 
Department of Corporations. 

1515 K Street, Ste. 200, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.corp.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Corrections and 
Rehabilitaiton, Department of

The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation is responsible for 
maintaining efficient and cohesive correctional policy among its 
divisions and ensuring compliance with the law and executive 
directions. The Department operates all of the state prisons, 
oversees a variety of community correctional facilities, is responsible 
for more than 4,000 youthful offenders housed in state facilities, and 
supervises all parolees during their re-entry into society. The Office 
of Legal Affairs (OLA) manages all litigation involving the 
Department; provides legal advice and assistance to the Secretary 
and staff of the Department; and represents the Department in 
administrative proceedings. The legal work of the OLA is divided 
among nine separate units: the Business and Infrastructure Legal 
Team, the Court Compliance Legal Team, the Employment 
Advocacy and Prosecution Team, the Health Care Legal Team, the 
Institutions and Parole Operations Legal Team, the Labor and 
Human Resources Team, the Legal Access Team, the Liability 
Assessment and Litigation Management Team, and the Parole Heari

Office of Legal Affairs: 
P.O. Box 942883, 
Sacramento, CA 94283-
0001                                  
Office of Legislation: 
P.O. Box 942883, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/ - (attorney names listed, but no bios)
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State of CA (Sac) – Education, Department of

The California Department of Education (CDE) oversees the state's 
diverse and dynamic public school system that is responsible for the 
education of more than seven million children and young adults in 
more than 9,000 schools. The Government Affairs Branch develops 
and advances the legislative and fiscal policy priorities of the CDE, 
the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, and the State Board 
of Education. The branch is responsible for providing information 
and expertise on state and federal policy and fiscal issues and for 
advocating before the state Legislature and Congress.  The branch 
also initiates and maintains contact with public interest groups 
concerning the CDE’s goals and programs. Legal & Audits Branch 
advises and represents the State Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, the California Department of Education, and the State 
Board of Education on legal matters. 

1430 N. Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.cde.ca.gov/ - (attorney names listed, but no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Education, State Board of 

Adopts regulations and curriculum frameworks in core subject 
matter areas; studies and plans education conditions; monitors 
administration; considers waiver requests; approves academic 
standards; adopts tests for statewide assessment; reorganizes 
school districts; assigns numbers to petitions to establish Charter 
Schools; makes statewide charters; adopts textbooks for 
kindergarten through grade 8; serves as the State Education 
Agency in the implementation of federal K-12 programs. (Cheif 
Counsel position)

1430 N Street, Room 
5111, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.cde.ca.gov/be/ 1 Rae Belisle

State of CA (Sac) – Electricity Oversight Board

Provides regulatory oversight of California's restructured electricity 
industry and oversight to the California Independent System 
Operator. Ensures just and reasonable wholesale prices in the daily 
markets, files complaints on behalf of ratepayers when needed, and 
enforces fair market rules.

770 L Street, Suite 1250, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 -

State of CA (Sac) – Employment Development 
Department

Offers a wide variety of services to millions of Californians under the 
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance, Disability Insurance, 
Workforce Investment Act, and Labor Market Information programs. 
As California's largest tax collection agency, EDD also handles the 
audit and collection of payroll taxes and maintains employment 
records for more than 17 million California workers.  (general Cousel 
pocition in Legal Office).

800 Capitol Mall, Room 
5000, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.edd.ca.gov/ 2

James Bourbeau (Capital Certificate 
student) - 2005, Kelly Nordli (Capital 
Certificate student) - 2006     Possibly more 
alumni (only execute staff listed)

State of CA (Sac) – Employment Training Panel

Supports the California economy, primarily by funding the retraining 
of incumbent, frontline workers in companies challenged by out-of-
state competition. Funds training for unemployed workers, and 
prioritizes small businesses, and employers and workers in high 
unemployment areas of the state. (General Cousel position)

1100 J Street, 4th Floor, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.etp.ca.gov/ 0

State of CA (Sac) – Environmental Health 
Hazard Assessment, Office of 

Protects and enhances public health and the environment by 
scientific evaluation of risks posed by hazardous substances.  The 
Executive Office provides the direction and leadership necessary to 
plan, develop and administer programs and activities in OEHHA. 
Other functions provided by the executive office include legal 
support to various programs, legislative analysis and liaison, and 
communication and public information support.

1001 I Street, 25th Floor, 
Sacramento, CA 95814   
Mailing Address: P.O. 
Box 4010, Sacramento, 
CA 95812

http://www.oehha.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Environmental Protection 
Agency, California 

The California Environmental Protection Agency is charged with 
developing, implementing and enforcing the state's environmental 
protection laws that ensure clean air, clean water, clean soil, safe 
pesticides and waste recycling and reduction.

1001 I Street, 25th Floor, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.calepa.ca.gov/ 3 Cindy Tuck, Lisa Brown, Carolyn Baker
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State of CA (Sac) – Equalization, State Board of

The primary responsibilities of the BOE are to: Adopt rules and 
regulations clarifying the laws it administers, acts as an appellate 
body for the review of property, business, and income tax 
determinations, administers agency programs, determines the 
assessed value of railroads and specified public utilities, including 
gas, electric, and telephone companies, and oversees the property 
tax assessment practices of the county.

450 N Street, MIC 73, 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
Mailing Address: P.O. 
Box 942879, Sacramento, 
CA 94279

http://www.boe.ca.gov/index.htm - (no bios for legal department)

State of CA (Sac) – Fair Employment and 
Housing, Department of

The Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) is the 
largest state civil rights agency in the country. DFEH is responsible 
for ensuring equal treatment for all persons in employment, housing, 
and public accommodations. The Department’s basic function is to 
enforce the Fair Employment and Housing Act, the Unruh Civil 
Rights Act and the Ralph Freedom from Violence Act which protect 
against discrimination and violence or the threat of violence because 
of one’s race, ancestry, sex, religion or certain other protected 
characteristics. Pursuant to this mission, DFEH litigates California 
Civil Rights cases before the Fair Employment and Housing 
Commission and in state court. 

Sacramento Office: 2000 
O Street, Suite 120, 
Sacramento, CA 95814      
Elk Grove Office: 2218 
Kausen Dr., Suite 100, Elk 
Grove, CA 95758

http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/DFEH/default/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Fair Political Practices 
Commission

The Fair Political Practices Commission interprets and enforces 
political campaign, lobbying, and conflict of interest laws. It 
investigates alleged violations of the Political Reform Act of 1974, 
imposes penalties when appropriate, and assists state and local 
agencies in developing and enforcing conflict of interest codes. 
(Legal Division)

428 J Street, Suite 800, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.fppc.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Finance, Department of 
Serve as the Governor’s chief fiscal policy advisor. Promotes 
responsible resource allocation through the state’s annual financial 
plan.

State Capitol, Room 1145, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.dof.ca.gov/ 1 Donna Ferebee (Capital Certificate student) -

1998

State of CA (Sac) – Financial Institutions, 
Department of

DFI is responsible for administering state laws regulating: banks, 
credit unions, industrial banks, trust companies, offices of foreign 
banks, issuers of travelers checks and payment instruments (money 
orders), money transmitters and premium finance companies. The 
Department also administers the Local Agency Security Program, 
which ensures that public deposits in California financial institutions 
that exceed the federal deposit insurance limit are secured by 
pledged assets.

1810 13th Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95811 http://www.dfi.ca.gov/ 2

Carol D. Chesbrough (Chief Deputy 
Commissioner - Sacramento), Kenneth 
Sayre-Peterson (Acting General Counsel - 
Sacramento) - 1983

State of CA (Sac) – Fish and Game, 
Department of 

Protects, manages, and educates the public about California’s 
diverse population of wildlife (both game and non-game) and fish, 
their habitats, invasive species, and threatened native plants. 
Enforces regulations of the Fish and Game Commission and laws 
relating to fish, wildlife and habitat.  DFG's General Counsel advises 
and reports to the Director on legal matters; conducts legal actions 
and directs the State Attorney General in representing the 
Department; and provides in-house legal services to DFG divisions 
and regions. 

1416 9th Street, 12th 
Floor, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.dfg.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Food and Agriculture, 
California Department of

The Inspection and Compliance Branch provides a variety of 
voluntary and regulatory programs in support of agricultural 
producers, packers, shippers, and processors. Some activities 
insure fair payment between buyer and seller while other activities 
ensure integrity in the marketplace. All program activities are 
supported by payment for services rendered.

Inspection and 
Compliance Branch, 1220 
N Street, Sacramento, CA 
95814 

http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/is/i_&_c/index.ht
ml 1

John Hewitt (Capital Certificate student) - 
2004                Possibly more alumni (no 
names or bios listed)

State of CA (Sac) – Food and Agriculture, State 
Board of 

Advises the Governor and the Secretary of the Department of Food 
and Agriculture on agricultural issues and consumer needs. Brings 
together local, state and federal government officials, agricultural 
officials, and citizens to discuss issues of concern to California 
agriculture. (Cheief Counsel position)

1220 N Street, Room 211, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/State_Board/ind
ex.html 0
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State of CA (Sac) – Forestry & Fire Protection, 
Department of 

The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and 
safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of 
California. Chief Counsel - oversees the department’s legal office 
and provides legal advice to the director and oversees litigation and 
coordinates representation with the Attorney General's office. The 
legal office provides guidance to program staff to assist with decision
making in areas that may have legal implications and ensures 
compliance with state and federal law. 

Mailing Address: PO Box 
944246, Sacramento 
94244-2460 Physical 
Address: 1416 Ninth 
Street, Scaramento

http://www.fire.ca.gov/index.php 0

State of CA (Sac) – Franchise Tax Board

The Franchise Tax Board is the Department that administers 
personal income taxes and corporate taxes for the State of 
California. The Franchise Tax Board also is authorized to collect 
debts on behalf of other state agencies, and certain county and local 
entities. (Legal Division)

3321 Power Inn Road, 
Suite 250, Sacramento, 
CA 95826                         
Legal Division: P. O. Box 
1720, Rancho Cordova, 
CA 95741

http://www.ftb.ca.gov/ 1

Ronald Hofsdal (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 1998                               
Possibly more alumni (attorney names listed, 
but no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Gambling Control 
Commission, California 

The Commission is responsible for setting policy, establishing 
regulations, conducting audits, making determinations of suitability 
for gaming employees and other individuals and entities, issuing 
licenses, acting as the administrator of gaming revenues deposited 
into the Indian Gaming Special Distribution Fund (SDF) and the 
trustee over the revenues deposited into the Indian Gaming 
Revenue Sharing Trust Fund (RSTF), and administering the 
provisions of the Gambling Control Act and the Tribal-State Gaming 
Compacts

2399 Gateway Oaks, 
Suite 220, Sacramento, 
CA 95833

http://www.cgcc.ca.gov/ 1 Evelyn Matteucci - 1977

State of CA (Sac) – Governor's Office of Legal 
Affairs

The Legal Affairs Office supports the work of the Governor and his 
administration, including preparing recommendations on clemency, 
parole, and extradition. 

Office of the Governor, 
State Capitol, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://gov.ca.gov/ 1
Ryan Marcroft (Capital Certificate student) - 
2003                       Possibly more alumni (no
names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Governor’s Office of 
Planning and Research

Assists the Governor with research and policy development on 
issues including land use, local government, criminal justice, political 
reform, and environmental/regulatory policy.  OPR encompasses 
five main units: The State Clearinghouse, The Legislative Unit, The 
Policy and Research Unit, The Office of Small Business Advocate, 
and Advisory for Military Affairs.

1400 10th Street, Room 
212, Sacramento, CA 
95814   Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 3044, 
Sacramento, CA 95812

http://www.opr.ca.gov/ 1
Peter Ackeret (Legislative Analyst)(Capital 
Certificate Student) - 2006     Possibly more 
alumni (no employee directory)

State of CA (Sac) – Health Care Services, 
Department of 

Works to protect and promote the health status of Californians 
through the financing and delivery of individual health care services. 
Finance and administer a number of individual health care service 
delivery programs. (Staff Counsel position)

1501 Capitol Avenue, 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
Mailing Address: P.O. 
Box 997413, Mail Stop 
0000, Sacramento, CA 
95899-7413

http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Pages/default.a
spx - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Health Information Integrity, 
California Office of 

Working with a wide spectrum of healthcare stakeholders to develop 
new privacy and security standards to enable the adoption and 
application of health information exchange in California.  Staff 
Counsel - Conduct legal research concerning privacy and security 
laws applicable to health information and advise on the development 
of privacy and security policies, procedures and assist in the review 
and preparation of department regulations ensuring compliance with 
the Administrative Procedure Act; Provide litigation support; and 
Provide legal advice and recommendations to CalOHII management 
and the Secretary of Health and Human Services Agency on a wide 
variety of legal issues and laws such as language for contracts and 
grants to ensure compliance with state and federal laws, the 
application of the conflict of interests codes with voluntary Advisory 
Board members, contractors and staff, and evaluate and develop 
statutory and regulatory proposals, including preparing legislative bill 
analyses. 

1600 9th Street, Room 
460, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.ohi.ca.gov/calohi/ - (no names or bios)
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State of CA (Sac) – Homeland Security, Office 
of 

To develop, maintain, and implement a statewide comprehensive 
homeland security strategy to prevent and deter terrorist attacks 
within California, reduce the State’s vulnerability to terrorism, 
minimize damage from attacks that may occur, and facilitate any 
recovery efforts. Through partnerships with federal, State and local 
entities, build the infrastructure to facilitate information sharing, 
threat assessment and coordination.  The Local, External, and 
Legislative Affairs (LELA) Division is responsible for advising the 
Governor on legislative, budget and regulatory measures affecting 
California's ability to prevent, protect against, and respond to 
intentional and natural disasters.

State Capitol, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.homeland.ca.gov/index.html 0

State of CA (Sac) – Horse Racing Board, 
California 

Regulates pari-mutuel wagering for the protection of the betting 
public. (General Counsel position)

1010 Hurley Way, Suite 
300, Sacramento, CA 
95825

http://www.chrb.ca.gov/index.htm - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Inspector General, Office of 
the 

Investigates and audits the California Department of Corrections 
and Rehabilitation to uncover criminal conduct, administrative 
wrongdoing, poor management practices, waste, fraud, and other 
abuses by staff, supervisors, and management. (Chief Cousel 
position)

P.O. Box 348780, 
Sacramento, CA 95834 http://www.oig.ca.gov/ - (no education info for General Counsel)

State of CA (Sac) – Insurance, Department of

The California Department of Insurance is responsible for regulating 
the business of insurance. The Office of the Insurance 
Commissioner has the responsibility to enforce the California 
Insurance Code, protecting California consumers from abusive 
insurance practices. The Department regulates the largest 
insurance market in the United States. The Enforcement Bureau 
takes disciplinary actions against licensees such as insurance 
agents or brokers and insurance companies. The Government Law 
Bureau within the Department of Insurance provides advice and 
direction to the Commissioner on state and federal legislative 
issues. 

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 
1700, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.insurance.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Insurance Advisor, Office of 
the 

Provides legislative analyses and recommendations to the Governor 
on pending legislation in the area of insurance.

915 Capitol Mall, Suite 
200, Sacramento, CA 
95814

-

State of CA (Sac) – Integrated Waste 
Management Board

The California Integrated Waste Management Board is the State 
agency designated to oversee, manage, and track California's 92 
million tons of waste generated each year. The Board promotes a 
sustainable environment where these resources are not wasted but 
can be reused or recycled in partnership with all California. In 
addition to many innovative programs and incentives, the Board 
promotes the use of new technologies for the practice of diverting 
California's resources away from landfills. The Legal Office provides 
the Board and Board staff with support on legal history, actions, 
analysis, and advice. The office supervises all litigation and other 
legal actions entered into by the Board.

1001 I Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
Mailing Address: P.O. 
Box 4025, Sacramento, 
CA 95812

http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ 1
A Harllee Branch (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 2001    Possibly more 
alumni (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Juvenile Justice, Division of 

Provides a range of training and treatment services for youthful 
offenders committed by the courts as wards of the state. Directs 
these offenders to participate in community and victim restitution. 
Assists local justice agencies with efforts to control crime and 
delinquency and to rehabilitate the offenders. Encourages the 
development of state and local programs to prevent crime and 
delinquency and to rehabilitate the offenders. (Legal Office).

4241 Williamsbourgh 
Drive, Suite 201, 
Sacramento, CA 95823

http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/Divisions_Board
s/DJJ/index.html 0

State of CA (Sac) – Law Revision Commission, 
California 

Studies the law in order to discover defects and anachronisms, and 
recommends legislation to make needed reforms on matters 
referred to it by the Legislature.

3200 5th Avenue, 
Sacramento, CA 95817 http://www.clrc.ca.gov/ - (no bios)
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State of CA (Sac) – Legislative Counsel, Office 
of 

Drafts legislative proposals, prepares legal opinions, and provides 
other confidential legal services to the Legislature and others. The 
office also provides computer services, data networking, and related 
customer services to the Legislature.

State Capitol, Suite 3021, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.legislativecounsel.ca.gov/por
tal/site/OLCInternet/ 20

Jeffrey A. DeLand - Chief Deputy 
Legislative Counsel, Daniel A. Weitzman - 
Chief Deputy Legislative Counsel, Jennifer 
Barry, Noel Calvillo, Cindy M. Cardullo, 
Sergio E. Carpio, Matthew Floyd Christy 
(Capital Certificate student), Byron D. 
Damiani, Jr., Sharon Everett, Lisa C. 
Goldkuhl, Mari C. Guzman, Amy Jean 
Haydt, Jacob D. Heninger, Michael R. 
Kelly, Gerardo Partida, Michael L. 
Pinkerton, Lisa M. Plummer (Capital 
Certificate student) - 2001, Robert Douglas 
Roth, Melissa M. Scolari, Richard B. 
Weisberg

State of CA (Sac) – Little Hoover Commission

Recommends to the Governor and the Legislature ways to make 
state programs more efficient and effective.  Based on its reports, 
the Commission follows through with legislation to implement its 
recommendations, building coalitions, testifying at hearings and 
providing technical support to policy makers.

925 L Street, Suite 805, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.lhc.ca.gov/ 1 Whitney Barazoto (Project 

Manager)(Capital Certificate student) - 2007

State of CA (Sac) – Lottery Commission, 
California 

Oversees the Lottery and ensures its integrity, security and fairness. 
(General Counsel position)

600 North 10th Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.calottery.com/AboutUs/Com
mission/ - (bios, but no education info)

State of CA (Sac) – Managed Health Care, 
Department of 

Division of Legal Affairs and Policy Development - The Division 
reviews consumer complaints and determines whether health plans 
are in compliance with applicable laws. The Division's findings are 
then communicated to the consumer, health plan, or provider. 
Systemic issues are referred to the Office of Enforcement, Office of 
Health Plan Oversight, Division of Plan Surveys or to the Division of 
Licensing for further action.  The Division is responsible for the 
development of regulations regarding consumer grievances in 
addition to the analysis and approval of the health plans' grievance 
processes; and the development of office policies regarding 
complaints and independent medical reviews.

980 9th Street, Suite 500, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.dmhc.ca.gov/ 3

April C. Alexander (Staff Counsel - Division 
of Licensing)(Capital Certificate student) - 
2004, Amy L. Dobberteen (Chief - 
Enforcement Division), Kristene Mapile 
(Capital Certificate student) - 2004                  
Possibly more alumni (no attorney listing for 
Office of Lega Services)

State of CA (Sac) – Medical Assistance 
Commission, California 

Negotiates health care contracts with managed care plans and 
hospitals on behalf of the State for the Medicaid program in 
California (called Medi-Cal), which is administered by the California 
Department of Health Care Services. Promotes efficient and cost-
effective Medi-Cal programs through a system of negotiated 
contracts fostering competition, and maintaining access to quality 
health care for Medi-Cal beneficiaries.

770 L Street, Suite 1000, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.cmac.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Mental Health, Department 
of 

Provides system leadership for state and local county mental health 
departments, system oversight, evaluation, and monitoring. 
Administers federal funds, and operates five state hospital, two 
psychiatric programs, and an intensive community outpatient 
program. (Legal Services Department).

1600 9th Street, Room 
151, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.dmh.ca.gov/ 1 Alice Lee (Capital Certificate student) - 2006 
Possibly more alumni (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Native American Heritage 
Commission

Protects Native American burials from vandalism and inadvertent 
destruction, and provides a procedure for the notification of 
descendents about the discovery of Native American human 
remains and associated burial goods. Brings legal action to prevent 
severe and irreparable damage to sacred shrines, ceremonial sites, 
sanctified cemeteries, and places of worship on public property. 
Provides contacts for tribal consultation and facilitates consultation 
between local governments and tribes. Maintains an inventory of 
sacred places.

915 Capitol Mall, Room 
364, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.nahc.ca.gov/ 0
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State of CA (Sac) – Natural Resources Agency, 
California 

The California Resources Agency is responsible for the 
conservation, enhancement and management of California’s natural 
and cultural resources, including land, water, wildlife, parks, minerals
and historic sites. Its constituent organizations tend to be habitat or 
species oriented, dealing with fish and game issues, parks, scenic 
rives, watershed restoration and management and similar subjects. 
The Office of General Counsel is part of the Secretary’s Executive 
Office and helps to coordinate actions and policy issues among the 
numerous commissions, boards and departments which make up 
the Agency.

1416 9th Street, Suite 
1311, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.resources.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – New Motor Vehicle Board

Resolves disputes between vehicle manufacturers and franchised 
dealerships. The Vehicle Code grants the Board jurisdiction to 
decide cases involving various franchise, compensation, and 
reimbursement issues between new vehicle franchisors and 
franchisees.  Also provides a consumer mediation program.

1507 21st Street, Suite 
330, Sacramento, CA 
95811

http://www.nmvb.ca.gov/ 0

State of CA (Sac) – Occupational Safety and 
Health Appeals Board

Handles appeals from private and public sector employers regarding 
citations issued by the Division of Occupational Safety and Health 
for alleged violations of workplace safety and health laws and 
regulations.

2520 Venture Oaks Way, 
Suite 300, Sacramento, 
CA 95833

http://www.dir.ca.gov/oshab/oshab.html 0

State of CA (Sac) – Parks and Recreation, 
Department of

The Department of Parks and Recreation manages the California 
State Parks system, protecting the State’s natural resources and 
biological diversity while creating opportunities for high-quality 
outdoor recreation. The Department plays a major role in the 
protection and restoration of the State’s wetlands. Department deals 
with a broad range of environmental, toxic substances, endangered 
species, land use, water quality, and real property issues (including 
acquisitions, easements, leases, licenses and permits).  Department 
also interprets and enforces public contracts (construction, personal 
services, concession and operating agreements), considers 
insurance and risk management issues, deals with search and 
seizure questions, limitations on free speech or conduct restrictions 
in state parks, trademark or intellectual property issues, and litigates 
in any of the preceding areas of the law. 

915 I Street, Fifth Floor, 
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/Parksa
ndRecreation/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Parole Hearings, Board of 

Conducts parole consideration hearings for all adult inmates 
sentenced to life terms with the possibility of parole. Investigates and
makes recommendations, at the request of the Governor, on all 
applications for reprieves, pardons, and commutations of sentence, 
including death penalty commutations.

P.O. Box 4036, 
Sacramento, CA 95812

http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/Divisions_Board
s/BOPH/index.html - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Personnel Administration, 
Department of 

Ensures the proper administration of terms and conditions of 
employment for the state’s civil service employees.  The Legal 
Division of DPA represents the Governor, DPA, and other State 
agencies and departments in all labor relations matters and most 
employment and personnel matters. We provide the full range of 
legal services that a private law office specializing in labor relations 
and employment law would provide to any State government client.

1515 S Street, Suite 400 
North, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.dpa.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Personnel Board, State 

Provides guidance and direction to the civil service system and 
ensures that appointments and promotions are based on merit as 
required by the California Constitution. Adopts and approves 
policies and regulations to guide the administration of the civil 
service outreach, recruitment, selection, promotion, and 
classification systems. Reviews and adjudicates a variety of 
employee, applicant, and citizen complaints. (Chief Counsel 
position)

801 Capitol Mall, #570, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.spb.ca.gov/index.htm?e=1 2

Peter Thompson, Erin Rebecca Koch-
Goodman (Capital Certificate student) - 
1999
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State of CA (Sac) - Public Defender, Office of 
the State

The Office of the State Public Defender provides legal services to 
persons who do not have the financial means to employ private 
counsel. The Office of the State Public Defender is legislatively 
mandated to focus its resources on post-conviction appellate 
proceedings in death penalty cases.

801 K Street, Suite 1100, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.ospd.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Public Employment 
Relations Board

The Public Employment Relations Board (PERB) is a quasi-judicial 
administrative agency charged with administering the collective 
bargaining statutes covering employees of California's public 
schools, colleges, and universities, employees of the State of 
California, employees of California local public agencies (cities, 
counties and special districts), trial court employees and supervisory 
employees of the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority.

1031 18th Street, 
Sacrametno, CA 95814 http://www.perb.ca.gov/ 0

State of CA (Sac) – Public Utilities Commission, 
California

Regulates privately owned telecommunications, electric, natural gas, 
water, railroad, rail transit, and passenger transportation companies. 
Assures California utility customers have safe, reliable utility service 
at reasonable rates, protects utility customers from fraud. The Office 
of Governmental Affairs represents the Commission before the 
State Legislature and Executive Branch and oversees 
representation of the PUC and State of California before the United 
States Congress and federal agencies.  The Legal Division 
represents and appears for the people of the State of California, the 
Commission, and the Commission staff in all actions and 
proceedings involving any question under the Public Utilities Code 
or under any order or act of the Commission.   The Administrative 
Law Judges process formal filings, facilitate alternative dispute 
resolution, conduct hearings, develop an adequate administrative 
record, prepare timely proposals for Commission consideration, and 
prepare and coordinate Commission meeting agendas.The ALJ 
Division administers the Commission's Alternative Dispute Resolution

770 "L" Street, Ste. 1050
Sacramento, CA  95814 www.cpuc.ca.gov -

State of CA (Sac) – Real Estate, Department of 

Administers laws and regulations applicable to: (1) licensing and 
regulation of real estate brokers and salespersons, (2) offerings of 
subdivided lands, (3) mortgage loan brokerage activities, and (4) the 
Real Estate Recovery Fund. (Legal position)

2201 Broadway, 
Sacramento, CA 95818 http://www.dre.ca.gov/ - (no bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Rehabilitation, Department 
of 

Works in partnership with consumers and other stakeholders to 
provide services and advocacy resulting in employment, 
independent living, and equality for individuals with disabilities. 
(Legal Affairs department).

2000 Evergreen Street, 
Scarmento, CA 95815 http://www.dor.ca.gov/ - (no names or bios)

State of CA (Sac) – Secretary of State, 
California

The Secretary of State's office is comprised of nearly 500 people 
who are dedicated to making government more transparent and 
accessible in the areas of elections, business, political campaigning, 
legislative advocacy, and historical treasures. 

1500 11th Street, 
Sacramento, California 
95814

http://www.sos.ca.gov/ 1
Tamara Dyer (Captial Certificate student) - 
1997, Tamara Hoffman (Capital Certificate 
student) - 1997

State of CA (Sac) – Social Services, California 
Department of 

The Department of Social Services provides aid, services and 
protection to needy children and adults.  State Hearings Division 
(SHD): Resolves disputes of applicants and recipients of public 
socila services throughout the hearings process.

744 P Street, Sacramento, 
CA 95814

http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/D
efault.htm 3

Jocelyn Colbert (Capital Certificate student) 
- 2004, Susan Diedrich (Capital Certificate 
student) - 1998, Ty Starks Morgan (Capital 
Certificate student) - 1998    Possibly more 
alumni (no bios)
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State of CA (Sac) – State and Consumer 
Services Agency

Responsible for civil rights enforcement, consumer protection, and 
the licensing of 2.3 million Californians in more than 230 different 
professions. The Agency also handles procurement of nearly $9 
billion worth of goods and services, the management and 
development of state real estate, oversight of two state employee 
pension funds, collection of state taxes, hiring of state employees, 
providing information technology services, adopting state building 
state building standards, providing recommendations to reduce 
earthquake losses, and the administration of two state museums. In 
addition, the Secretary for the State and Consumer Services Agency 
is the Chair of the California Building Standards Commission and 
the Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board. (Legal 
Department)

915 Capitol Mall, Suite 
200, Sacramento, CA 
95814

http://www.scsa.ca.gov/ 1
Brent Jamison (Acting Deputy Secretary of 
Policy and Planning)(Capital Certificate 
student) - 2000

State of CA (Sac) – State Mandates, 
Commission on 

The Commission on State Mandates carries out three distinct 
statutory responsibilities: First, the Commission adjudicates test 
claims of local entities that allege the existence of reimbursable state
mandated programs. Second, the Commission hears and decides 
claims that the Controller has incorrectly reduced payments for 
reimbursement claims. Third, the Commission determines the 
existence of significant financial distress for applicant counties that 
seek to reduce their general assistance standards of aid.

980 9th Street, Suite 300, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.csm.ca.gov/ 2 Bill Lockyer, Steve Worthley

State of CA (Sac) – State Teachers’ Retirement 
System (CALSTRS)

Administers retirement, disability, and survivor benefits for 
California’s public school educators. (General Counsel position)

7667 Folsom Boulevard, 
3rd Floor, Sacramento, 
CA 95826

http://www.calstrs.com/ 1 Kathleen Andleman

State of CA (Sac) – Supreme Court of California

The Supreme Court of California is the state’s highest court. Its 
decisions are binding on all other California state courts. The court 
conducts regular sessions in San Francisco, Los Angeles, and 
Sacramento; it may also hold special sessions elsewhere. The 
California Supreme Court normally hears oral argument in February 
and November at the Stanley Mosk Library and Courts Building, 914 
Capitol Mall in downtown Sacramento.

Stanley Mosk Library and 
Courts Building, 914 
Capitol Mall, Sacramento, 
CA 95814

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme -

State of CA (Sac) – Transportation, Department 
of (CALTRANS)

Operates a multi-modal transportation system that includes 
highways and an inter-city network of passenger trains. Also, 
oversees programs such as aeronautics, mass transportation 
planning, traffic operations and management, and assistance to 
local and regional transportation agencies. (Chief Counsel position).

1120 N Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.dot.ca.gov/ - (no bio for legal counsel)

State of CA (Sac) – Uniform State Laws, 
California Commission on 

In conjunction with other states, drafts and presents to the 
Legislature uniform laws deemed desirable and practicable by the 
National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws for 
adoption by the various states.

State Capitol, Room 3021, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 -

State of CA (Sac) – Victim Compensation and 
Government Claims Board

Victim Compensation: Helps victims and their families’ deal with 
the emotional, physical, and financial aftermath of violent crime 
through compensation and service in collaboration with the 
community that supports victims. Assistance is provided for 
residents regardless of where the crime occurred and for 
nonresidents who become victims within California.  Government 
Claims: Protects the state of California, its residents, and visitors by 
processing and resolving claims against the state from individuals 
and organizations in a timely and equitable manner. Claimants 
receive a thorough investigation of their claims against the state 
through fact-finding hearings, frequently without the need for costly 
litigation.

400 R Street, Suite 500, 
Sacramento, CA 95811 http://www.vcgcb.ca.gov/ 1 Garry Ness

State of CA (Sac) – Water Resources Control 
Board, State 

Ensures the highest reasonable quality of California’s waters, while 
allocating those waters to achieve optimum balance of beneficial 
uses. (Office of Chief Counsel positions)

1001 I Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
Mailing Address: P.O. 
Box 100, Sacramento, CA 
95812

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ - (attorney names listed, but no bios)
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State of CA (Sac) – Water Resources, 
Department of

Prepares and updates the California Water Plan. Plans, designs, 
construct, operate, and maintain the State Water Resources 
Development System. Protects and restores the Sacramento-San 
Joaquin Delta. Regulates dams, provides flood protection, and 
assists in emergency management to safeguard life and property. 
Educates the public and serves local water needs by providing 
technical assistance; cooperating with local agencies on water 
resources investigations; supporting watershed and river restoration 
programs; encouraging water conservation; exploring conjunctive 
use of ground and surface water; facilitating voluntary water 
transfers; and operating a State drought water bank. (Legal 
Department)

1416 9th Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 http://www.dwr.water.ca.gov/ 0


